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City Hall 
415 Broad St | Kingsport, TN 37660 | P: 423-229-9485 

www.kingsporttn.gov 
 

 Planning Department 

 
TO:  KINGSPORT BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS 
 
FROM:  Jessica McMurray, Development Coordinator 
 
DATE:    May 21, 2024 
 
RE:  201 East Stone Drive 
 
The Board is asked to consider the following request: 
 
Case: BZA24-0080 – The owner of property located at 201 E. Stone Drive, Control Map 046B, 
Group G, Parcel 006.00 requests a 13.75 square foot variance to Sec 114-536(2) for the purpose 
of exceeding maximum sign size requirements, a 3% variance to Sec 114-536(2) to exceed 
electronic message board size requirements and a 5.5 foot variance to Sec 114-533(c)2 for the 
purpose of exceeding height requirements for a new electronic church sign and message board. 
The property is zoned R-1C, Residential District.  

Code reference: 
Sec. 114-536. - Electronic message board signs for public schools and churches. 
 

 (2)The electronic message board must be a part of the primary freestanding sign with a 
maximum size of 50 square feet per side. The electronic message board portion of the 
freestanding sign must not exceed 50 percent of the total freestanding sign. 
 Calculation for 3% variance:  
  Sign dimensions – 30 sq ft  
  Electronic Message Board – 33.75 sq ft 
  Total Sign & EMB – 63.75 sq ft 
  Percent of Sign – 30/63.75 = 47% 

Percent of EMB – 33.75/63.75 = 53% 
Variance Need – 53% - 50% (allowed by code) = 3% 

 
Sec. 114-533. - On-premises signs. 
 

c. Single-family residential subdivisions are permitted one permanent identification sign 
at each major street access, provided: 
 

2. The height of the sign shall not exceed five feet; 
 
 
 
 














